
DONALDSON CENTER FIRE SERVICE AREA 

CHIEF J.t 'BD'ICE 

March 14,2013 

Mr. John Hansley 
Greenville County Finance Director 
Suite 200, County Square 
201 University Ridge 
Greenville, SC 29601 

Dear Mr. Hansley, 

Attached to this letter is the proposed 2013/2014 budget for Donaldson Center Fire Service Area. This budget 
is very similar to that of previous years \-\lith adjustments we feel are necessary. This budget was re,riewed and 
approved unanimously by the Board of Fire Control Commissioners for Donaldson Center Fire Department 
on March 14, 2013. 

We are requesting that you review our budget. \ve feel our current millage rate will be adequate for the 
2013/2014 budget. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. 

:tYfichael P. Felix 
Chairman 
Donaldson Center Fire Service Area 
Board of Fire Control 
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